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Abdul Rehman

From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>
Sent: 22 January 2024 11:33
To: Sandeep Bhat
Cc: 'DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL'; Lovejot Sekhon; Swapnil Sutar; Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: Irish House  outlet GMR Hyderabad airport  
Attachments: Quotation_499_GMR Hospitality (The Irish House)_Airport Hyderabad.pdf

Dear Sandeepji, 
 
Any update on the PO. 
 
With Regards, 
Pankaj Asrani 
Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd, 
Mobile : +91 9016175500 
Enquiry : enquiry@elanpro.net +91 9015106925 
Service Request : care@elanpro.net +91 8882302532 
Website : www.elanpro.net 

 
 
 
 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 28 December 2023 17:28 
To: Pankaj Elanpro West <pankaj@elanpro.net> 
Cc: DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Irish House outlet GMR Hyderabad airport  
 
Dear Pankaj ji , 
 
We are coming up with IRISH House @ GMR Hyderabad airport  , we have urgent for Beer Dispensers , details as follows  
 

Outlet Brand  DESCRIPTION BRAND/MODEL 
DIMENSIONS                 (L 

x W x HT) 
QTY  

 

 



2

Irish House  Draught Beer Machine ELENPRO HE 250 /HE 120 OLD BREWERY BEER 
TOWER 6 WAY 

      1  

 

Irish House  Beer Tower ELENPRO        1   

 
In case required model is not available please suggest for alternate equivalent model  
 
Quotation  should be in the name of  
 
GMR Hospitality Limited 
GMR Aero Towers, 5th Floor, Hyderabad International airport  
Shamshabad, Hyderabad, 
500108  
State Name Telangana 
GST No. 36AAJCG9402E1ZO 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards  
Sandeep Bhat  
Senior Manager Purchase  
Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd 
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor 
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018 
Mob : 9821945599 
 
 
 


